JCRSD DR 1-9

DATA REQUEST
City of Seymour and Seymour Municipal Sanitation Utility

Cause No. 45548

Information Requested:

Please provide all written communications between Ms. Shafer and Mr. Heid regarding
Ms. Shafer’s completion of her rate report (Attachment KS-3) or Mr. Heid’s completion of
his cost of service study (COSS) (Attachment KAH-3).

Information Provided:

See Attachment JCRSD DR 1-9.

Attachment:

JCRSD DR 1-9.pdf
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Brooke Chaille

From: Kerry A. Heid <kaheid@wowway.com>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 3:20 PM

To: Brooke Chaille

Cc: Katelyn Shafer, MS ACC

Subject: RE: Seymour Wastewater

Thanks Brooke,

Right now I’'m finishing up the COSS schedules, so I'll see what holes [ still have if any. Because of a lack of data from
both Seymour and the District (such as peak usage data, pollutant strengths, length and size of mains, etc.), it's
becoming somewhat of an unconventional ad hoc COSS methodology. So I’'m having to modify the traditional COSS
methodology as | go to make the methodology fit the data | have. I'll let you know if | find anything else | need. Thanks
for all your help.

Kerry A. Heid, P.E.

Heid Rate and Regulatory Services
3212 Brookfield Drive

Newburgh, IN 47630
kaheid@wowway.com

Cellular: (812) 568-5955

From: Brooke Chaille [mailto:bchaille@reedyfinancialgroup.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 1:51 PM

To: Kerry A. Heid

Cc: Katelyn Shafer, MS ACC

Subject: Seymour Wastewater

Good afternoon Kerry,

| just wanted to check in and see if there is any outstanding information that you need either from myself or the City? |
am more than willing to call or reach out to whoever we need to attempt to get as much answered as possible.

I did call Jarin and ask if he knew any allocations with the Utility clerks in City Hall and unfortunately, he was not sure.
Barb is one of the utility clerks that we discussed, and she is 100% of the time working on customer billing.

If there is anything else our office can do, please let me know.
Thanks Kerry!

Brooke Chaille | Senior Accountant |
bchaille@reedyfinancialgroup.com

Seymour Office: 812-522-9444
103 N. Community Drive | Seymour, IN 47274

Indianapolis Office: 317-820-3440

Reedy Financial Group P.C. . : .
‘ l‘ 115 West Washington St, Ste 1690 S | Indianapolis, IN 46204

Real Experience. Real Solutions.



